From: Christina Marsden Conley

To: Alejandrina Baldwin

Cc: Robert Dorame

Subject: AB52 Department of Regional Planning
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 6:21:29 PM
Attachments: NAHC Map of GTIOC Territory.png

CAUTION: External Email. Proceed Responsibly.

Good evening,

We are in receipt of a Tribal Cultural Resources List of Native American Tribes within the
Los Angeles County region for your Department of Regional Planning web-page.

Please update your list to include The Gabrielino Tongva Indians of California under Tribal
Chair, Robert Dorame (MLD) - I have included the 2022 Native American Heritage
Commission Map of our acknowledged Indigenous Territory.

Contact Information:

The Gabrielino Tongva Indians of California
Christina Conley

Cultural Resource Administrator

PO Box 941078

Simi Valley CA. 93094

Christina.marsden@alumni.usc.edu

Please let me know if you have any questions and thank you in advance for your update to the
contact list.

Sincerely,
Christina Conley
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CHRISTINA CONLEY

*Native American Monitor - Caretaker of our Ancestral Land

*Cultural Resource Administrator Under Tribal Chair, Robert Dorame (Most Likely Descendant)

*Native American Heritage Commission Contact

*Fully qualified as a California State Recognized Native American Tribe fulfilling SB18, AB52 Compliance
Regulations

*HAZWOPER Certified

+626.407.8761

GABRIELINOTONGVA INDIANS OF CALIFORNIA
The Gabrielino Tongva Indians of California are recognized in the State of California Bill AJR96 as the aboriginal

tribe to encompass the entire Los Angeles Basin area and the Channel Islands of Santa Catalina, San Nicholas
and San Clemente
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NAHC recognizes GTIOC Tribal Territory



